
Key Questions 

KQ:	 	 Comment t’appelles-tu?

	 	 What’s your name?


KR:	 	 Je m’appelle..

	 	 My name is..


KQ:	 	 Quel âge as-tu?

	 	 How old are you?


KR:	 	 J’ai .. ans

	 	 I am .. years old


KQ:	 	 C’est quand ton anniversaire?

	 	 When is your birthday?


	 	 Mon anniversaire c’est le (number) (month)

	 	 My birthday is the .. of ..


KQ:	 	 Tu as des frères et des soeurs?

	 	 Do you have any brothers of sisters?


KR:	 	 Oui, J’ai.	.	 	 	 	 Yes, I have..

	 	 Non. Je suis fils unique		 No, I’m an only child (m) 

	 	 Non. Je suis fille unique	 No, I’m an only child (f)


	 demi-frère	 	 	 half-brother

	 demi-soeur	 	 	 half-sister


KQ:	 	 Comment s’appelle ton frère/ta soeur/ton père/ta mère?

	 	 What is your brother/sister/dad/mum called?


KR:	 	 Mon frère/ma soeur/mon père/ma mère s’appelle..

	 	 My brother/sister/dad/mum is called..




KQ:	 	 Tu as un animal?	 	 	 Do you have any pets?


KR:	 	 Oui, j’ai..		 	 	 	 Yes, I have..

	 	 Non, je n’ai pas d’animal	 No, I don’t have any pets

	 	 mais je voudrais..	 	 	 but I would like..


KQ:	 	 Tu es comment?	 	 	 What are you like? 

	 	 

KR:	 	 Je suis grand(e)	 	 	 I am tall

	 	 Je suis petit(e)	 	 	 I am small

	 	 Je suis de taille moyenne	 I am of medium height


	 	 très	 	 	 	 	 	 very

	 	 assez	 	 	 	 	 quite


KQ:	 	 Tu as les yeux de quelle couleur?

	 	 What colour are your eyes?


KR:	 	 J’ai les yeux bleus/verts/bruns/marron/noisette


KQ:	 	 Tu as les cheveux de quelle couleur?


KR:	 	 J’ai les cheveux noirs/blonds/bruns/gris/roux


KQ:	 	 Où habites-tu?	 	 	 Where do you live?


KR:	 	 J’habite..		 	 	 	 I live..

	 

	 	 dans un village	 	 	 in a village

	 	 dans une ville		 	 	 in a town

	 	 dans une grande ville	 	 in a city


	 	 à la campagne	 	 	 in the countryside

	 	 à la montagne	 	 	 in the mountains

	 	 au bord de la mer	 	 	 at the seaside




KQ: 		 Qu’est-ce qu’il y a dans ta maison? 

	 	 What’s in your house?


KR:	 	 Au-rez-de-chaussée il y a..

	 	 On the ground floor there is/are..

	 

	 	 Au première étage il y a..

	 	 On the first floor there is/are..


	 	 Au deuxième étage il y a..

	 	 On the second floor there is/are..


KQ:	 	 Qu’est-ce qu’il y a dans ta chambre? 

	 	 What’s in your room?


KR:	 	 Dans ma chambre il y a..

	 	 In my room there is/are..


	 	 et	 	 	 and

	 	 aussi	 	 also



